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>
— Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

FW: WP1697441

David Shirley <david@stratagemfp.co.uk> 25 May 2020 at 23:23
To: Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Georgina

| have attached an adviser charge letter that was sent to the trustees — will this suffice as evidence that the wrap
account is up & running? Also, the email below from Standard Life shows the instructions.

| have attached the AIB form also.

Please let me know if this is sufficient to make the payment.

Kind regards

David

From: Katrina <katrina@stratagemfp.co.uk>
Sent: 20 May 2020 08:24

To: David Shirley <david@stratagemfp.co.uk>
Subject: FW: WP1697441

Re lvan Bennett

From: wrap trust <wrap_trust@standardlife.com>
Sent: 20 May 2020 08:15

To: Katrina <katrina@stratagemfp.co.uk>
Subject: WP1697441

Please let the Pension Trustees know that the account is now active.

Our bank details for electronic payments are:

Account name: Standard Life Savings

Sort code: 400328

Account number: 02288311
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Payments whether electronic or by cheque should be referenced with WP1697441
Kind regards

Roseanne Hoffman

Wrap Trust Team, Customer Operations

Please reply to wrap_trust@standardlife.com

Platform Money In

Dundas House
20 Brandon Street
Edinburgh. EH3 5PP

T +44 131 245 9955

Standard Life

There's a lot t

Supporting you | Standard Life
and your business ' ;
View here

Why not take a look at our new
Wrap platform guides?

View Wrap guides €

Confidentiality - This email is confidential.

Not meant for you? - If you don't think this email is meant for you, please let us know. Do not copy or forward
the information it contains, and delete this email from your system.

Views expressed - Any personal views or opinions expressed in this email are the sender's, and do not
necessarily reflect the views of the Standard Life Aberdeen Group or the Phoenix Group.

Monitoring - We filter and monitor emails to protect our systems and to keep them running smoothly.

Emailing us - Email isn't a secure form of communication. If you want to send us confidential information please
send it by post. However, if you do communicate with us by email on any subject, you are giving us permission
to email you back.

Phoning us - Calls may be monitored and/or recorded to protect both you and us and help with our training.
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Call charges will vary.

The Standard Life Aberdeen Group - Standard Life Aberdeen plc and its subsidiaries.
www.standardlifeaberdeen.com

The Phoenix Group - Phoenix Group Holdings plc and its subsidiaries. www.thephoenixgroup.com
Standard Life Assurance Limited is owned by the Phoenix Group and uses the Standard Life brand under
licence from the Standard Life Aberdeen Group. You can find more information about Standard Life Aberdeen
plc's strategic partnership with Phoenix at www.standardlife.com/partnership

Standard Life Aberdeen plc (SC286832) is registered in Scotland at 1 George Street, Edinburgh, EH2 2LL.
Standard Life Assurance Limited is registered in Scotland (SC286833) at Standard Life House, 30 Lothian
Road, Edinburgh EH1 2DH, and is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the
Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. www.standardlife.co.uk

2 attachments

ij AIB transfer.pdf
— 245K

-j Adviser charge letter.PDF
— 1302K
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